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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 023339 


PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Credicall USA Inc. 
Gaucho Sat. U.S.A Inc 
GTC Telecom Corp. 

~Inc. 
Tycoon Oil Company 

TKl78 
TK225 
TJ231 

TKl86 

aazpurua@credicallusa.com 
marcoaparacio@yahoo.com 
legal@teamgtc.com 
ifcorp@ureach.com 
fabiosolis86@)1otmail.com 
tycoonoil# l@aol.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 612312009 at 8:21:29 AM 



1 eLK Official Flllng****612212009 8:50 AM ***** 

Matilda Banders 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 3:58 PM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices; Timisha Brooks; Gloria Ross; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/19/2009 3:56:00 PM 
Docket Number; 090262,090263,090264,090266,090274,090283,090285 
Filename 1Path: 090262_consummatingorder.doc 

Please issue the CONSUMMATING ORDER in the above dockets. Thank you. 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
f1l Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMB'NT NO._CL25M~ 
DISTRIBUTION:
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee@Jfott.com Yes 
DG-TEC,LLC TKI07 mmedina@dgtec.net.do No I 
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.k:hazraee@embarQ.com Yes 
Empire One Telecommunications, Incorporated TK082 butler@eot.net No 
FairPoint Communications TL719 IwoodraJfairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannhraJitste lecom net Yes 
Lyca Tel LLC TK131 soma@lycatei.com No 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcitv.com Yes 
IDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.i.willis@windstream.com Yes 
World Business Center, Inc. TJ478 Sandra@wbccomnet No 
WQ Long Distance TJ588 eddie.mishan@ernsonusa.com No 

Printed on 612212009 at I :44:01 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, June 22, 20091 :46 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =749801) 

Attachments: 06147-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 

6/2212009 




1 CLK Offlclal Flllng * * * *5/2712009 9:55 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders T z ; c A  07 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Wednesday, May 27,2009 956  AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 

5/27/2009 9:53:00 AM 

1:\2009\090262\090262 PAA ord.doc 
Docket Number: 090262-TI 

(Multiple Dockets - RAFs) 

PAA ORDER IMF'OSING PENALTIES AND FINES 



PARTY 
NAME ADDRESS 

AT&T Florida 

Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Empire One Telecommunications, Incorporated 
Fairpoint Communications 
Frontier Communications of the South, 1,LC 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
Lyca Tel, LLC 
NEFCOM 
Smart City Telecom 
TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Windstream Florida, Inc. 
World Business Center, Inc. 
WQ Long Distance 

DG-TEC, LLC 

Printed on 5/27/2009 at 12:41:49 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: 

Attachments: 09-0365ord.doc 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 9301 14) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by thle Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-41 3-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

5/27/2009 






